

Meeting Notes  
FGDC Address Subcommittee  
March 14, 2018  
Census Bureau HQ, Suitland, MD

In-person and On-line Attendance (21 Total):

Florinda Balfour, Veterans Affairs  
Dierdre Bevington-Attardi, Census Bureau  
Michael Byrne, CFPB  
Dave Cackowski, Census Bureau  
Monique Eleby, Census Bureau  
Laurie Flaherty, Department of Transportation  
Liz Flake, U.S. Postal Service  
Greg Hanks, Census Bureau  
Laura Hogberg, Census Bureau  
David Jackson, District of Columbia  
Earl Johnson, U.S. Postal Service  
Steve Lewis, Department of Transportation  
Lynda Liptrap, Census Bureau  
John Mahoney, USGS/FGDC  
Jessica Rogers, Accenture/Census Bureau  
Rob Seay, Social Security Administration  
Jason Warzinik, Boone County, MO  
Ed Wells, URISA  
Martha Wells, URISA  
Sara Yurman, Spatial Focus/URISA  
Matt Zimolzak, Census Bureau

Meeting Summary

NAD Updates: Steve Lewis

- Wisconsin will be joining shortly, and Kansas data is not in the public domain. 2 states are still in processing.
- DOT has approved putting the NAD on the S3 bucket on the Geoplatform and it is now available.

US Postal Service Beta NAD Evaluation: Earl Johnson

- USPS reviewed the NAD data, matching the raw addresses to the Address Management System (AMS), then again after standardization and after Address Element Correction,

and matched 36,704,845 of the NAD's 42,281,449 addresses. An additional 3,158,409 addresses matched to a ZIP+4. (See attached slides for the full breakdown).

- USPS would be able to append ZIP Codes to NAD address records that have a null ZIP Code field and correct wrong ZIPs. We would append ZIPs in a separate field to all records. This is still awaiting approval at USPS.

**Update from Workflow Subgroup:** Matt Zimolzak

- We are preparing a proposal for a Universally Unique Identifier (UUID) to send to the address content subgroup for development.

**Update from Address Content subgroup status:** Dave Cackowski

- We have had two meetings and are working on a scope statement, high-level milestones, and a task list. First tasks will likely be reviewing minimum content from the pilot and beta versions and reviewing feedback from data providers.

**Call for Agencies to discuss datasets currently in use:** Lynda Liptrap

- We are asking federal agency participants to discuss address databases currently in use to support agency missions and use cases
- What structure do you need to support your mission?
- Let her know if you can give a presentation at a future meeting
- FEMA is scheduled to present at the April meeting.

**Action item review:** Dave Cackowski

- Steve Lewis – Will send out a brief report on the current status of the NAD.
- Earl Johnson – Will report on approval status of proposal to append ZIP Codes to NAD records – Earl reported it has been approved on 3/26.
- Matt Zimolzak – Will present UUID proposal to the Address Content Subgroup at an upcoming meeting.

**Next meeting:** April 12, 2pm at Department of Transportation. Send Dave Cackowski agenda items.